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Doow-Powell, Amar'!it ' |

From: Read, Elisabeth

Sent: 08 April 2014 09:56

To: Doow-Powell, Amarjit

Subject: ‘ FW: conservation area appraisals

Only first sentence of this relevant! ignore rest as update on other things

From: judie collins |

Sent: 20 February 2014 11:00

To: Read, Elisabeth

Subject: conservation area appraisals

HiLis Very impressed. A&B Civic Soc would like to use them as a basis for our Civic Day celebrations
around 21st June and hopefully a best practice case study for Civic Voice. | thought we would concentrate
on Old Market Place which is at risk and Goose Green and George Street which fit in with partnership
working on ginnels etc. | have tried to interest Altrincham forward in the bits that should involve them like
public realm and empty buildings deteriorating abd they are taking it under consideration.l have offered to
- go and talk to Physical Delivery workstream at AF.Downs one is BCG as well and Stamford New Road is
going to have so many changes worth hanging on do you think. | guess the tricky bit will be the
management plans.Any time line?David eastwood is doing Heritage walk on Saturday for Art with a Heart's
Then and No w exhibition.Phil Long from Groby Place very pleased the National trust site up for inclusion
and says everyone in extended areas will get a letter.is that right? What form will do meetings next week
take? Is there anything we can do to help?






